

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/kaulassociates (LinkedIn)
www.kaulassociates.com
(Company)

Top Skills

Six Sigma
Change Management
Operational Excellence

Languages

Hindi

Vinay Kaul

Founder & Principal Consultant at Kaul & Associates
Bangalore Urban

Summary

Management Consultant with over 47 years experience in operations management. Last 25 years dedicated to implementing lean & six sigma concepts in a wide variety of industries in India. My goal is to share this knowledge with young professionals who can then advance it further to make the Indian industry globally competitive. 3 MNC companies where I have provided advisory services have been rated by their own internal audit as the most efficient Operations globally.

Focus Areas: Operational Excellence, Lean, Six Sigma, Office Lean, TPM, Change Management, Manufacturing Architecture & Strategy

Experience

Indian Institute of Management Nagpur
Visiting Professor
December 2018 - Present (2 years 4 months)

Kaul & Associates
26 years 11 months
Founder & Principal Consultant
May 1994 - Present (26 years 11 months)
Bangalore, India

Founder & Chief Mentor
May 1994 - October 2018 (24 years 6 months)
Bangalore, India

I guide my clients in increasing their throughput through systematic elimination of waste.

Indian Institute of Management Udaipur
Visiting Professor
September 2015 - December 2015 (4 months)

"Foundations of Operations Excellence" - Elective offered to the 2nd year MBA students

Indian Institute of Management Udaipur

Visiting Professor

September 2014 - December 2014 (4 months)

"Foundations of Operations Excellence" - Elective offered to 2nd year students of the MBA program.

The Mysore Kirloskar Ltd

Executive Vice President

January 1990 - April 1994 (4 years 4 months)

Managed the business Operations of the Company

ACG Worldwide

General Manager

January 1978 - December 1989 (12 years)

Managed the business as a profit centre.

TAL Manufacturing Solutions Limited

Design Engineer

1974 - 1978 (4 years)

Designed special purpose machines for machining components of the '1210' trucks, as they were called then, which were planned to be produced at upcoming auto plant in Tata Motors, Pune.

Education

Indian Institute of Technology, Bombay

M.Tech, Machine Tool Technology · (1972 - 1974)

Indian Institute of Technology, Bombay

B.Tech, Mechanical Engg. · (1965 - 1970)

Loyola High School

SSC, Physical Sciences · (1961 - 1964)